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Amendment 002

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE SOLICITATION IS RAISED TO PUBLISH SET NO. 2 OF
BIDDERS QUESTIONS AND CANADA'S ANSWERS.

Set No. 2

Q7 Please clarify the evaluation plan section 3.2: 
Whereas, 
"The Bidder must propose one (1) resource for each of the eight (8) Occupational Levels
described in Table 4.2 and defined by the Statement of Work. The same resource can be
proposed for up to two (2) disciplines."
 
Where the "disciplines" are Engineer, Technical Specialist, Technologist and Project
Officer and the levels in each are senior and intermediate.
 
Furthermore in the bidders instructions to section 4.2 (rated) it states that
 
"2. Up to 6 persons can be submitted for each Area of Expertise. The same person can be
submitted for multiple Areas of expertise."
 
Clarification.
 
If the bidder is only bidding on a small number (1 to 3) areas of expertise then whilst
under section 3.2 there must be a minimum of 4 persons nominated with each being in 2
disciplines, but under 4.2 only 6 names in each area (and if only a single area of expertise
is being sought, consequently a maximum of 6 persons with 2 nominated in 2 disciplines)
 then (a) is it necessary that each occupational level be filled at both senior and
intermediate levels and (b) is it allowable for a resource to be at different levels in
different areas of expertise?

A7 To correct the Bidder’s assumptions above, Bidders must: “obtain the required minimum
scores for the rated criteria in at least two (2) of the twelve (12) areas of expertise.”
Reference from RFSA, Part 4, 2.1.1 (c) AND to correct the other assumptions “At least
one candidate per selected area of expertise must be provided and depending of the area
of expertise the candidate must be Senior Engineer and/or Senior Technical Specialist.”
Reference from RFSA, Annex B, 4.2, second paragraph.
Answers to the Clarification questions:
(a) no it is not necessary, however “A qualified senior level resource may assume the
intermediate level position at the appropriate rate” reference RFSA, Annex B, 3.2 first
paragraph; and 
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(b) yes, as in (a) above; however, once a Bidder has met the mandatory minimum score a
second candidate will not increase the Bidder’s score.
Further, Bidders are instructed to read the RFSA in it’s entirety; in particular, new
Bidders should note: “The following is provided to assist potential new suppliers in
preparing their bid documents as a result of lessons learned from the first release of this
RFSA.  
It was suggested that Bidders would find it easier to prepare their bid by first organizing
the mandatory requirements of personnel in the areas of expertise; secondarily, provide
the minimum scores in the fields of specialty; and then thirdly, provide the types of work
in the areas of expertise.”  Reference from the RFSA Part 2, 2.2.

Q8 In A1 to Amendment 1 it is noted that “Suppliers previously qualified and holding a
Supply Arrangement do not need to prepare or resubmit another proposal, unless there is
a change from last year's list of qualified employees or subcontractors, which is a
mandatory requirement under the Supply Arrangement.”  Does this highlighted text mean
that any supplier who no longer employs the same list of qualified employees or
subcontractors is obligated to provide a current list of personnel and demonstrate that
these also meet the mandatory and rated requirements?

A8 A Supplier who was awarded a Supply Arrangement and no longer employs the
resource(s) with which the supplier qualified and who has not already provided Canada
with the information to do so must involk the SACC Manual Clause A7017C
(2008-05-12) Replacement of Specific Individuals of the RFSA at Part 6, C RESULTING
CONTRACT CLAUSES, Article 2, to ensure the Supplier has provided Canada with up
to date information.

Q9       If the answer to question Q8 is “yes”, will PWGSC remind current holders of a Supply
Arrangement of this obligation?

A9 This RFSA serves the purpose of reminding Supply Arrangement holders of this
obligation.

Q10 If the answer to question Q8 is “yes”, as this is a large and demanding document, will
Canada please provide a two week extension to the current closing date?

A10 The closing date of this RFSA will be extended by one week.
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